


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 



 1 

Questions and Answers for DPR Pool Bundle #2 

Solicitation No.: DCAM-2010-B-0098 

 

DPR Pool Bundle #2(s):  

Question No. 1 There are quantities mentioned in the Break Down Spread Sheets. Are 

they Total Quantities to include all six locations? There are also quantities 

given in Scope of Work. This is Confusing. Please confirm which 

quantities we have to consider for pricing. 

Response: If a discrepancy exists between the quantities listed in the Scope of Work 

and the quantities listed in the Contractor Breakdown form, the Scope of 

Work shall take precedence. If the Contractor Breakdown form includes a 

quantity not listed in the Scope of Work, please price the Quantity in the 

Contractor Breakdown form. 

Question No. 2 During walk-thru, we were informed that all Mechanical and Plumbing 

items have to be labelled at all locations. This is not mentioned in scope of 

work. Please confirm if we have to include them as a separate item. 

Response: Please price only the items listed in the scope of work. 

Question No. 3 According to RFP we have to submit Price Break Down form for each 

location in Bundle # 2.  

                                    At the same time RFP contains Quanties with Attachment for the whole 

Bundle # 4 which contains Quantities for whole Bundle # 2to include 

quantities for all locations together.  

Under these circumstances, it is difficult to break down the quantity into 

each location and submit a break down form, due to shortage of time and 

taking measurements at each location is impossible due to snow covered 

in pool area, etc.  

So, we can submit our pricing only in the Break Down Form given with 

Attachment A and not Individual Break Down Forms given with RFP. 

Response: Yes. 
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Question No. 4 Section B.5 is asking for a price for Emergency Service Agreement 

referencing Attachment B of Attachment J.1.3.  What do you want us to 

include in our price, for example „X‟ amount of work hours per month, 

materials, which trades (electrical, plumbing, masonry & etc.), or price to 

be on standby only? 

Response:  Provide one hourly rate for Emergency Service Work and a $10,000  

     allowance for this work. Work performed under the Emergency Service    

Agreement will billed against the allowance at the hourly rate supplied 

with your bid. 

 

Question No. 5            What are the quantities on the DRES bid form representing the estimated 

total work for all the facilities in bundle #2? 

 

Response: See the answer to Question No. 1. 

 Question No. 6 What kind permit is needed for this project? 

                                     Do we need drawings or plans? 

Response: Permits are required for all work required by law and code to have a 

construction permit including but not limited to building permits, sub 

contractor mechanical, electrical, and plumbing permits, certificate of 

occupancy, and health department permits. All work shall follow; 

International Building Code 

International Plumbing Code 

International Mechanical Code 

International Fuel Gas Code 

National Electric Code 

ADAAG/ADA 

 Only if required to by law to obtain a permit. 

Question No. 7 Is snow removal considered extra ? 

Response:  See answer to Question No. 14.. 

Question No. 8 What wage rate we going to use ? 

Response: See attachment J.1.5-Davis-Bacon Wage Rate  
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Question No. 9 What is meant by roof life extension maintenance  27 sf? 

 

Response:  This work shall consist of completing a visual inspection of the roof  

surface and accessible underside areas and completing necessary repair 

works to ensure the creation of a water-tight roof system. Work shall not 

include large scale repair or replacement – but life extension measures for 

the creation of a water-tight roof system for a minimum of a 12-month 

duration. Where possible view underside of roof system or cover material 

(i.e. ceiling) for evidence of leaks. Note location of leak, and following all 

applicable Health and Safety requirements access roof system. Correlate 

the leak location and completing a general visual inspection of the roof, 

determine areas of defects that are likely to result in water ingress within 

the next 12-months. Repair defects with a Polyolefin and Synthetic 

Elastomer rolled sealer or bituminous filler. 

 

Question No. 10           When Scope of Work called out such items as change door frames, how  

do we know which one needs replaced? Same as repaint inside work. 

 

Response: Please price the specific item and provide your quantity and unit cost for 

the material and installation. 

Question No. 11 The Specifications allow for $5,000.00 for Electrical extras, is that per 

bundle or individual pool? 

 

Response: This is per location. Please see revised page #12.  

 

Question No. 12 The 200amp electrical service at the Barry Farms Adult Pool is out of 

code compliance due to its age, wear, rust, and deterioration and is not on 

the scope of work; will this be required for turnover to the District? 

Response: If this work is deemed necessary it will be performed under the General 

Allowance. It is not a scope item and therefore should not be included in 

the bid. 

 

Question No. 13 The Electrical shut-offs in the pump room of the Oxon Run Pool are 

missing electrical covers and are not in the scope of work, will this impact 

turnover to the District or will they need to be added to the scope? 

Response: See response to Question 12  
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Question No. 14 In several instances our DPR pool guide asks us contractors to repair as 

we see fit or based on our expertise for example he requested we “fix up” 

the pool room at the Anacostia Pool Pump room, possibly by painting the 

space, moving and sorting hanging wires et al. This request is not outlined 

in the scope of work, please advise on how we are to approach this.  

 

Response:  Please only price the items listed in the IFB scope of work. 

 

Question No. 15 The estimated cost for the bundle is put at $500,000 to $1 million, could 

you possibly clarify if this is for all the Bundles, 1-5 or each bundle. 

 

Response:   The estimated cost is per each Bundle. 

 

Question No. 16 We also were requested to label all the piping in the pump rooms, this 

request is not shown on the scope of work neither is a direction on 

quantities and type of labeling given, please clarify.  

 

Response:  Please only price the items listed in the IFB scope of work. 

Question No. 17 We are given specific quantities of what needs to be repaired in the scope 

of work,  should actual repair required exceed quantities state in the scope 

of work will contractors be compensated at unit costs for additional time 

and labor on such items or how do we handle such situations? An example 

of this is Oxon Run 2.51 we are given a specific dimension that required 

patching. Due to the current snow cover on the ground, we are unable to 

location and verify some of the items noted in the scope of work.  

 

Response:  Additional found work as directed by the DRES COTR can be 

compensated for via the allowances. 

 

Question No. 18 Can we get copies of the MS Excel files for the Bid Documents, This will 

ease and speed up our submission of the bids.  

 

Response:  Yes.  Please send an e-mail request to the contract specialist at 

tonya.mills@dc.gov no later than February 22, 2010 by 3:00 pm EST and 

you will receive an MS-EXCEL copy via e-mail.  

 

 

Question No. 19 At all locations, plumbing fixtures and fittings have been winterized, flush 

valves, shower heads, faucets et al. It is the responsibility of the contractor 

to re-install these fixtures? And should any fixture be faulty do we replace 

with new fixtures and piping? 

 

mailto:tonya.mills@dc.gov
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Response:   See Scope of Work for Bundle 2. 

 

Question No. 20 Is the construction period of 60 days for each pool or the whole bundle? 

 

Response:   The entire bundle. 

 

Question No. 21 Is this considered an accelerated project and would facilities be open for  

  construction work on nights and weekends?   

 

Response:  This is not an accelerated project. Normal DCRA approved work hours 

will apply. 

 

Question No. 22 It appears snow may still be on the ground in all locations at the time of 

the award of the contract and probably by the issuance of a notice to 

proceed. Will contractors be allowed to add an allowance as a contingency 

for snow removal? 

 

Response:   See response to Question No. 14. 

 

Question No. 23 Will we be allowed to use existing room in the facilities as temporary 

  staging areas and storage while carrying out renovation work? 

 

Response:  Successful bidder may use appropriate areas for storage and staging per 

approval by the DRES Project Manager. 

 

Question No. 24 We were told there is (may be) mold in the shower areas, will it be the 

contractors responsibility to remove the mold or will the district remove 

the mold, and any asbestos found in piping to be demolished?    

 

Response:  See Attachment J.1.2 section 2.1, part 2.12. Successful bidder will be 

responsible for hazardous material removal and/or mitigation. 

 

Question No. 25 The DRES bid form that is in bid package has specification quantities 

listed for various line items of work, however during the walk thru not all 

of the facilities have a need for the work listed in the line items.  Is the bid 

form to be used for all  the recreation centers combined or are we 

supposed to have an individual DRES bid from for each DPR site. 

 

Response:  Please use Attachment J.1.1 
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Question No. 26 There is provision to list hourly rates and maintenance costs, that may or 

may not be utilize over the life of the contract, are these rates going to be 

utilized in bid evaluation, and are we expected to utilize bid bond for work 

that is not guaranteed. ie.  bid price for scope is $105,000 and  hourly , 

maintenance work is 200,000.00 are we expected to bond total of 

$305,000 or just the work we know we will get at $105,000. 

 

Response:  No those rates will not be utilized in the bid evaluation.  Bid bonds should 

be for 5% of the amount of your bid amount. See revised page #12.  

 

 

Question No. 27 What are the quantities on the DRES bid form representing the estimated 

total work for all the facilities in bundle #2? 

 

Response:  Please see attachment J.1.1. 

 

Question No. 28 Is the intent with the line item estimates to get unit pricing that will then 

be applied base on each DPR facility? 

  

Response:  The intent of the pricing is to provide the pricing information needed for 

the evaluation of DCAM-2010-B-0098, which is in accordance with 

DCMR 27 Chapter 15 rules and regulations. The pricing is for DCAM-

2010-B-0098 only. This pricing doesn’t govern future projects. 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
SIGN IN SHEETS FOR PRE-BID MEETING AND SITE VISITS 



















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 
SECTION H.12 DOH INSPECTION DATES 



DOH Inspection Dates 

 

H.12 Department of Health (DOH) Inspection Date                                                                      Attachment C 

 

H.12.1 District of Columbia (DOH) requires that each pool site pass an inspection prior to opening for the 

season. The date of this inspection for each site is provided in the table below. 

H.12.2 It is the contractor’s responsibility to prioritize their work at each site to assure that each site 

meets the DOH requirements and passes this inspection on the listed date. 

H.12.3 Liquidated Damages of $1500.00 per day (See H.1) will be assessed for each additional day 

required by the contractor, after the listed DOH inspection date, to perform the work required to pass 

the DOH inspection. 

Bundle 2     

Property Name Street Address DOH Inspection 

Anacostia Pool  1800 Anacostia Drive, SW 5/3/2010 

Barry Farms Children's Pool        1300 Sumner Road, SE 5/3/2010 

Ft. Stanton 1812 Erie Street, SE 5/3/2010 

Douglass 2100 Stanton Terrace, SE 5/4/2010 

Barry Farms Pool        1300 Sumner Road, SE 5/5/2010 

Oxon Run 

4th Street and Mississippi Ave, 

SE  5/6/2010 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT D 
PAGE 13, SECTION B.8 
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B.7   BIDDER ALLOWANCES 
 

Bidders must include the following allowances as part of its bid for Bundle #2.  Bidders must 
also bid an hourly rate for each service. 

 
CLIN DESCRIPTION ALLOWANCE 
0008 Unforseen plumbing conditions as described in Attachment 

J.1.2, Section 1.9 
 
$____________per hour 
 

 
$ 60,000.00………. 

0009 Unforseen electrical conditions as described in Attachment 
J.1.2, Section 1.11 
 
$____________per hour 
 

 
$ 30,000.00…………… 

0010 Unforseen Pool filtration, pump, and associated systems  as 
Described in Attachment J.1.2, Section 1.12 
 
$____________per hour 
 

 
$ 60,000.00…………. 

0011 Unforseen Conditions as Described in Attachment J.1.2, 
Section 1.22 
 
$____________per hour for general work 
 

$150,000.00 
………………………. 

0012 TOTAL BIDDER ALLOWANCES $300,000.00 
………………………. 

 
 
B.8 BID RECAP FOR DPR POOL BUNDLE #2 
 
 

Total from Line 0007    $__________________________ 
 

Total from Line 0007F    $__________________________ 
 

Grand Total      $__________________________ 


